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foot with all sorts of curious figures, and married an Indian woman of
the Cree tribe. She was rather clever, and superior to the ordinary
Indian women. Francis Dusseaume was also in the North-West
Company at Red River, and married a woman of the Wild Rice Tribe.
H. Brissette, Samuel Solomon and William Cowan were all with Captain
Bayfield in the old Recovery during his survey of the thirty thousand
Islands of the Georgian Bay in 1822-25. William Cowan was a half-
breed, whose grandfather, a Seotch trader and interpreter, settled at the
“ Chimnies,” nearly opposite Waubaushene, in the latter part of last
century. This man was drowned near Kingston.*

Hippolyte Brissette was 102 years old when he died. The first St.
Ann's (R.C.) church was built of logs about the time we came here. It
was afterwards torn away and rebuilt of frame, which again was
replaced by the present memorial church of stone. 1 remember Bishop
McDonnell's visit to Penetanguishene about 1832,  Black Hugh
McDonnell, as he was called, was related to the Bishop. The late Alfred
Thompson was clerk for Andrew Mitchell, who, with his father, Dr.
Mitchell, came from Drammond Island about the time the soldiers came.
Highland Point (now Davidson’s Point), was called Lavallee’s Point;
the next point east was called Trudeaux Point, after the blacksmith : the
next point east, now called “ Wait a Bit,” was named Giroux Point, form-
erly ealled Beausoleil Point; next was Mischeau’s Point : next, Corbiere's
Point—all named after Drummond Islanders. Louis Lacerte, Joseph
Messier, Prisque Legris, Jean Baptiste Legris, Jean Baptiste LeGarde,
Pierre LaPlante, all settled on park lots, now known as the Jeffery or
Mitchell farm, and all came from Drummond Island.  Louis Descheneanx
settled on a farm and built the first house at Lafontaine, still standing.
Joseph Messier built the next. H. Fortin, Thibault, Quebee, Rondean
and St. Amand, all French-Canadians from Red River and Drummond
Island, settled at the old fort on the Wye. Champagne, the carpenter,
settled on the lot now owned by Mr. MeDonald. John Sylvestre, my
brother-in-law, had the contract for building the Indian houses on
Beausoleil Island, at the first village. Captain Borland built the others.
He was Captain of the Penetanguishene, the first steamer that was built
in Penetanguishene. It ran between there and Coldwater. Louis
George Labatte, blacksmith, came from Drummond Island after we did.
He and his family left Penetanguishene in a bateau to go toward Owen
Sound. They were towed by the steamer Penetanguishene with two

* This probably refers to the interpreter Cowan, who was lost in the schooner Speedy
near Brighton, in 1805. It was at his place, the * Chimneys,” where Governor Simcoe
stayed on his way to visit Penetanguishene Harbor in 1793,




